Grahme Walsh

From: Grahme Walsh

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 12:44 PM
To: Mark Fritz

Subject: RE: Elle - 610

That is right - until we here the report from the PM

From: Mark Fritz

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 12:42 PM
To: Grahme Walsh

Subject: Re: Elle - 610

Yes | know that, so were not Touching # right? Her beef is with PM

From: Grahme Walsh

To: Mark Fritz

Sent: Mon Apr 11 09:39:32 2011
Subject: Elle - 610

The repairs are scheduled by Property management - this was an unit affected by the leak

Deficiency History
Lot:610 Elle - Phase: Elle

30-Day Kitchen- kitchen countertop has a visib Tile Source 07April

Customer
040ct10  Service Foyer- door needs stopper Metro Carpentry 14Deci0 71
Request

FOYER / ENTRY- WALLS-scraped wall & baseboard feft of washrm

try d Amacen Service 27%eptld &

228ept10 PDI

225ep ] FOYER / ENTRY- CLOSET-closet doors need to be adjusted Armacon Service 27Septld 5

LIVING/DINING ROOM- FLOORING-marks on hardwood panels -middle

PDI of living area. 3 paneis frm window

Barwood Flooring  29Novl0 68




LIVING/DINING ROOM- WALLS: 1-multiple dents in wall where
Marked

FIVING/DINING ROO
2septzo DI EL\;’:E:EIDIN!NG ROOM- WALLS: 3-biack marks left of balcony door @

VIN

PDI

Amacon Service 27Septl0 S

Amacon Service 275%eptl0 5

22%8epti0 PO MASTER BEDROOM- WALLS-damage helow window Amacon Service 27%epti0 5

MASTER BEDROOM- DOORS-inner side of dooRfRaMe damaged
h ked

MASTER BEDR oK
22560110 PDI MASTER BEDROOM- DOORS: 2-inner doorframe left side scraped
where marKed.

225epti0 PDI

Amacon Service 275eptl0 5

Amacon Service 27%epti0 35

Amacon Service

MASTER BEDROOM- CLOSET: 1-paint t/u baseboards
MASTER BEDROOM- CLOSET: 3-repaint access panel Amacon Service 275eptlo

275eptl0

DEN- WALLS: 2-wall right of Closet has dents & scratches where

225epti0  PDI

Barwood Flooring  27%eptl0 5

PDI DEN- WALLS: 4-corner left of bdrm entry docr needs paint t/u Amacon Service 27%eptl0 5

en PDI MAIN BATHROOM- TUB-gaps in ¢caulKing arcund tub Amacon Service 275eptl0 5

22%eptl0 PDI MAIN BATHROOM- FLOCRING-paint on tiles left side of tub. Amacon Service 275epti0 5

KITCHEN- CABINETS-lower right edge of Kitchen island not finished. Cartier Kitchens 180¢t10

KITCHEN- CABINETS: 2-above microwave rubbing Cartier Kitchens 180ct10

22560110 oD ﬂ;l;(iiil:;;:ABlNETS: 4-extra screw hole left side 0o cabinet left of Cartier Kitchens 180¢t10 26

KITCHEN- CABINETS: 6-gap between back of Kitchen island & quarter
round, -middle

225ept1G DI Cartier Kitchens 14Deci0 83




2 PDI KITCHEN- CABINETS: 8-far right of sink Need to be adjusted. Cartier Kitchens 180c¢t10 26

PDI KITCHEN- APPLIANCE-fridge door scratched Whirlpool Canada  14Decl0 83

Amacon Service 275ept10

KITCHEN- WALLS-baseboard & guarter round paint t/u

LAUNDRY CLOSET- DOORS-paint t/u outer entry door Amacon Service 27%epti0 5

GRAHME WALSH
CONTRACTS! CUSTOMER SERVICE MANAGER, CONSTRUCTION

AMACON

LIVE WELL

37 Bay Street, Suite 400,
Toronto, ON, M5 3B2

Tel. 416.369.9069

Fax. 416.369.9068

Email, gwalsh@amacon.com
Web. www.amacon.com

This e-mait is intended only for the named recipiant]s) and may contain information that is privileped, confidentlal andfor exempt fromy disclosure under applicable law. No
waiver of privilege, confldonce or otherwise is intended by virtue of communication via the Internet, Any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying is strictly prohibyited. if
you have received this e-mail in error, or arg not named as a recipient, please immadiately notify the sender and destroy afl copies of this e-mail. Please be aware that
internet comnivnications are subject to the risk of data corruption and other transmission arrors, For information of extraordinary sensltivity, we recommend that our
clients use encryption sofiware when they communicate with us by e-nail.
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AMACON CONSTRUCTION SERVICE REQUEST FORM
PLEASE FAX TO 416 369-9068

mrre———

nave: (e leecoyo. sume: ol
TEL =SB O 88 BUS. TEL

Cell: : e-mail.

Project. Address:

YES NC

DATE OF REQUEST: Qo (1 'QOI| Permissiontoenter: [ X ] |

Once received by an Amacan Customer Care Representative, this form becomes property of Amacon.

Your request must be based on the Tarion Warranty guidelines - scratches, nicks, dents are not warrantable,
uniess noted at time of the PDI (Pre-Delivery Inspection), Your request will be reviewad and addressed by
an Amacon Representative as spon as a possible, if this is an Emergency please contact your concierge
immediately at {905) 2322631 - 24 / hours. If your concern falls under the Common Area Element
Warranty Guidelines, please see Property Management to address your concerns or call at (905} 232-2374.
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Grahme Walish

From: Grahme Walsh

Sent: Monday, Aprit 11, 2011 8:36 PM
To: Mark Fritz

Cc: Moe Santos

Subject: Fw: FW: Elle #610

Mark:

Please review the mark ups in red from property management:
1) Property management

2) Please review all pdi, 30 day requests - | have not noted any crack mirror/ cracked mirror slider
3) Property management

4) Investigate caulking?

8) Investigate - this may or may not be related to our trades

Thanks

Grahme Walsh

Contracts Manager

Amacon Construction Ltd

Cell: 847-333-4802
Office: 416-368-0068

From: Parvi Kaur <parvikaur@verumest.ca>
To: Grahme Walsh

Sent: Mon Apr 11 15:15:57 2011

Subject; re; FW; Elle #610

Sce my comments in red. This unil was damaged during flood, 1 think we should discuss about this unit, as I'm
been in communication with the residents and some of the information you should be aware of.

Thank you,

Parvi Kaur
Property Manager

Eden Park - P.§.C.C. No. 802

3504 Hurontario Street, Mississauga,ON, L5B 0BS
Tel: {905) 276-1908

Fax: (905) 276-9794

Eve - P,5.C.C. No. 853

3515 Kariya Drive, Mississauga, ON, L5B 0C1
Tel: (905) 232-2374

Fax: (905) 232-1357

E"e = PlSoCnCo NOn 889
3525 Kariya Drive, Mississauga, ON, L5B 0C2
Tel: (289) 521-1199



Fax: (289) 521-1400

Email: parvikaur@verumest.ca

Save a tree...please do not print this e-mail unless necessary.

Hey So I got a call from the owner of this unit

She has the following problems with her unit:

-Baseboard behind toilet is damaged. ~ flood related

-Broken mimor behind closet{contractlors broke it} - none of our staff or contracior broke it

-All Frame doors (lop corner) damaged - not related 1o flood

-Baseboard around unit still have nail holes appearing (haven't been covered properly) - might be related to us
~her windows need caulking - not related to us

-Baseboards where they were cut are sticking out. - 777

She has been dealing with property management but no one has helped her, she is very frustrated.
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AMACON CONSTRUCTION SERVICE REQUEST FORM
PLEASE FAX TO 416 369-9068

W
, 04
&]03\6\

naME: Coorm Tasesme. SUITE: [ &io

TEL: (B B5L8-0\3 ¥V BUS. TEL

Cell; — e-mail;

Project: Address:

YES NO
DATE OF REQUEST: Y Y\ vy |- 1| Permission to enter: | | I

Once received by an Amacon Customer Care Representative, this form becomes property of Amacon.

Your request must be based on the Tarion Warranty guidelines - scratches, nicks, dents are not warrantable,
unless noted at time of the PDI (Pre-Delivery Inspection). Your request will be reviewed and addressed by
an Amacon Representative as soon as a possible. If this is an Emergency please contact your cancierge
immediately at (905) 232-2631 - 24 / hours, if your concern falls under the Commeon Area Element
Warranty Guidefines, please see Property Management to address your concerns or call at {905) 232-2374.

ITEM# ROOM/LOCATION DESCRIPTION
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AMACON
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AMACON CONSTRUCTION SERVICE REQUEST FORM

PLEASE FAX TO 416 369-9068

NAME: Cﬁ\Qj—{ Tg&&awz, suitE: Tl
TEL: Ll =SS DO 188 BUS. TEL

Cell. e-mail:

Project; Address:

YES NO

DATE OF REQUEST: Qpr LU QO Permission to enter: | X | I

Once received by an Amacon Customer Care Representative, this form becomes praperty of Armacon,

Your request must be based on the Tarioh Warranty guidelines - s¢ratches, nicks, dents are not warrantable,
unless noted at time of the PDI (Pre-Delivery inspection). Your request will be reviewed and addressed by
an Amacon Representative as soon as a possible, if this is an Emergency please contact your concierge
immediately at (908) 232-2631 - 24 / hours. if your concern falls under the Common Area Element
Warranty Guidelines, please see Property Management to address your concerns or call at (805) 232-2374,

ITEM# ROON/L.OCATION DESCRIPTION
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Grahme Walsh

From: Grahme Walsh

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 8:36 PV
To: Mark Fritz

Co: Moe Sanfos

Subject: Fw: FW: Elle #610

Mark:

Piease review the mark ups in red from property management:

1) Proparty management

2) Please review all pdi, 30 day requests - | have not noted any crack mirror/ cracked mirror slider

3) Property management

4} Investigate caulking?

&) Investigate - this may or may not be related to our trades

Thanks

Grahme Walsh
Contracts Manager
Amacon Construction Ltd
Cell. 847-333-4802
Office: 416-369-9068

From: Parvi Kaur <parvikaur@verumest,ca>
To: Grahme Walsh

Sent: Mon Apr 11 15:15:57 2011

Subject: re: FW: Elle #610

see my comments in red. This unil was damaged during food. 1 think we should discuss about this unit, as I'm
been in communication with the residents and some of the information yvou should be aware of.

Thank you,

Parvi Kaur
Property Manager

Eden Parlk - P.S.C.C. No. 802

3504 Hurontario Street, Mississauga,ON, L.58 OBS
Tek {905) 276-1908

Fax: (905) 276-9794

Eve - P.S.C.C. No, 853

3515 Kariya Drive, Mississauga, ON, L5B 0C1
Tel: {(905) 232-2374

Fax: (905) 232-1357

E"e - peSuCtCa NO. 889
3525 Kariya Drive, Mississauga, ON, L5B 0C2
Tal: (289} 521-1195



PDI KITCHEN- CABINETS: 8-far right of sink Need to be adjusted e 180110
KITCHE? ERTOP B

FDI KITCHEN- APPLIANCE-fridge door scratched Whirlpool Canada  14Deci® 83

PDI KITCHEN- WALLS-baseboard & quarter round paint t/u Amacon Service 27%ptl0 5

Amacon Service 275eptld 5

225eptlo PO LAUNDRY CLOSET- DOORS-paint t/u outer entry do

GRAHME WALSH
CONTRAGTS! CUSTOMER SERVICE MANAGER, CONSTRUGTION

AMACON

LIV E WELLU

37 Bay Street, Suite 400,
Toronto, ON, M5J 3B2

Tei, 416.369,9069

Fax. 416.369.9068

Email, gwalsh@amacon.com
Web. www.amacon.com

This ¢-mail Is intended onky for the named recipient{s} and may cortaln Information that Is privifeged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under agplicable law, No
wraiver of privilege, confldence or otherwise is intended by virtue of communication via tha Interaet. Any unavthorized use, dissemtination or copylng is strictly prohtbited. if
you have received this e-mail In error, or are nol named as a reciplent, ploase immediately notify the sender and destroy all copies of this c-muil, Mease b aware thit
larnek Comnurications are subject to the dsk of data corrugtimy and other wansmission erears, For information of extraordinary sensitivity, we recommand that our
clients use eneryption software whaa they conmunlcato with us by g-mail.




Deficiency List C . _

Outstanding Deficiencies
Elle - Phase: Elle - Lot: 610

Date Tradc

Renorted Tvpe Number Deficiency Deseription Assioned Trade
msain w1 [N Sl 6o
dsain w3 (ORI DOORSeydortane 00T
22%e0t]0 PO 3 :Oob\;liijlyigzi}]?% « CLOSET-closet doors need Amacon Service  Add
29Sept 10 PO 4 :j;?;(ti;)]; f;;;}i\tl{‘i}i:m ELECTRICAL/LIGHTING- Amacon Service Add
LIVING/DINING ROOM- - l’i_,(_)(_)_R]NGmarks,% Barwood
228eptlo PRI ] on hardwood‘paneis -middle of liVing arca. 3 ¢ m Add
panels (mt window . =
225¢pt]0 PDI 6 (l&] Xéﬁﬁfbﬁgiggﬁi‘\g;éI:\;ﬁt{_‘LS-ViSime tines, Amacon Service Add
debepttt P 8 Lil\éu\! 1(:»};(113{!}1?\]}:[!&)?0()“ - WALLS: 2-damage £ Amacon Service  Add
228emiQ PIX 9 ainla\fii\]l(c;;{)ci)?ii);?o;{&{im @\fﬁ;”f; 3-black Anmgon Service Add
LIVING/DINING ROOM- - WALLS: 4-damage
228ept10 PI 10 wall around cable jack & clectrical outlet left of © Amacon Service Add
cabkij?}F?K ) o p /
22Sent 0 POI . {:Ii::.(.‘;o}‘::j{ BEDROOM- - WALLS-damage be]ow’;"Amacm} Service Add
muan e s NASTERDIDROON bOOKS mesieo L i
225¢p110 P 4 gflﬁ?(]iggi i?;i?&f;?}i;t;!izi)o}% I-Inner & 4 Amacon Service Add
usann x5 JASTERBEROONDOORS 2l i
28ept10 PDI 17 gf;gfglgﬁsﬂlﬂ)lﬁ()()M« - CLOSET: {-paint tfu Mr11e1 on Service  Add
JrSentl0 . " 21/;?;!};}{ BEDROOM- - CLOSET: 2-black myyumcon Service  Add
29Sent 10 PDI {0 :22-\0?3‘}[;{;{“SEDR()OM_ - CLOSET: 3-yepaint Amacon Service  Add
228eptl0 PDI 21 DEN- - WALLS-gap around phone Jack,/ Ampacon Service  Add
225ept10) PDI 29 é)}ggﬂ;a\’&fo/ﬂiits F-paint tu around phone jack &é//\ma‘ n Service  Add
s v PO WALS S Cosdos
225ept10 PDI %4 I[})al;III:-[;uWAI.,LS: 3-corners right of closet need Ar icon Service Add
398enti0 PO 25 DEN- - WA!_,I.,S:..é»corncr teit of bdr entry doo : Amacon Service  Add

needs paint tu

: il

hup:/fapps.prospectin.com/amacon/DBPass/H SDeficieneyist, php3tvar Centre=)}le&var,.,

Page | of 2

Add Appointment

Date

NoAppai,

NoAppoii,

NoApoin,
Nudpmpaiai,
NoAppount,
NoAbpoint,
NoAppoing
NoAppoing,
NoAnpoing,
Mo,
MoAppaing

NoApoi,

NoAupeIni,




Peficieney List Page 2 of 2

e MAIN BATHROOM- - DOORS-damage door & £ o Aol
223epH10 PLI 26 doorframe through out Marked, Amacon Service Add  NoAppuinl,

MAIN BATHROOM- - TUB-gaps in caulKing -

228ept 10 PDI 27 around b Amacon Service Add  NoAppoint,
., . . MAIN BATHROOM- - COUNTERTOPS-right Cartlaest. j':
228eptld L ]| 2 " ’ Sepdice N i
=nfhlUY 8 Side of counter top damaged& messy cauiki;g ge Add - NoAppoint,
= MAIN BATHROOM- - FLOORING-pai i M .
2Septld PO 29 side of tub. VING-paint on tilegZert on Service Add NoAppot,
MAIN BATHROQOM- -
228ent]0 PDI 30 ELECTRICAL/LIGHTING-paint on fight [/Amacon Service Add  NoAppoin,
switches
N KITCHEN- - CABINETS-lower right edge of ,}r( s . .
228eptiQ) PDI 31 Kitehen island not finishod. SHHE g0 Cartier Kitchens  Add  NoAppoint.
. - KITCHEN- - CABINETS: 1-right of Microwave
225eplo 4 2 . ¢ ' Cartier Kite ] i
2 Phi ? lower cabinet scratched inSide ?\fh:::'@ nrarked Cartier Kitchens - Add - NoAppoinl.
- e KITCHEN- - CABINETS: 2-above microwave . . .
228eptlo BDI 33 rubbing Ve merowave X Cartier Kitchens  Add  NuoAppoiny,
. - o KITCHEN- - CABINETS: 3-left of microwave
22SeptlQ ' Cantier Kitchens NoApRoing
R PDi 34 screws inside cabinet (@ comer instead of back )1( Cartier Kitchens  Add - NoAppoin:,
. - KITCHEN- - CABINETS: 4-¢xtra screw hole lef] . . ,
Septl PRI 35 side oo cabinet lefl of microwave. e Caier Kiichens - Add - NoAppelu.
S o KITCHEN- - CABINETS: 3-10p drawer scratches . . .
228eptl0 PDI 36 p drawe E“""“"“}f(tamr Kitchens Add  NoAppaiit,
. - a KITCHEN- - CABINETS: 6-gap between hack of
228ept] 0 S “artier Kitchens  Add  NoApnoi
Faztl) PDI 37 Kitchen island & quarter round. -middle )(/("“tm Kitchens Add  Nodpnoinl
So 2 KITCHEN- - CABINETS: 7-below sink left door N . .
225epLlg PP 38 scratChed @ bottom ¢ SR OOIX'Camer Kitchens Add  NoAppoiny
= KITCHEN- - CABINETS: 8-far right of sink . . .
228ept10 PDI 39 Need to be adjusted. = st * Cartier Kitchens Add  NoAnpnpeint
. . KITCHEN- - COUNTERTOPS-scratched edee . 4
28epUg P : € N Cartier Kitchens NoAppoi
b PDI 40 Closest to living area left Side -marked XCamc: Kitchens Add - NoAppoin,
22Sepil0 PDI 41 KITCHEN- - APPLIANCE-fridge door scratched 56 Wh,:;:::" Add  NoAppoin
. , KITCHEN- - APPLIANCE: f-paint splatter /
223epld - PDL 42 fridge. i paint splatter On acon Service Add  NoAppuing
: + KITCHEN- - WALLS-baseboard & quarter routtd
228eptl0 PDI B it ALLS-baseboard & quarter rould 22 = Add NoAppaint
. LAUNDRY CLOSET- - -inside dryer dirty - (R[Poel ‘
228epti0 PRI 0 ow marks inside dryer dirty - 5% U\{'\{-:}m&({n ivice Add Normoint
. - LALINDRY CLOSET- - DOORS-paint t/ iy . .
228eptll PDI 43 cam'; door pamt tu outer Amacon Scrvice  Add  NoAppont.
BAILCONY- - --door has paint splatieR & s B
29Sept 10 PO 46 DALCONY s paint splaticR & necds m(m Service Add  NoAppoint.
_ . Show Complete N . .
(,usto.mcl Deficioncias A_dfi a Show Missed Show Completed Show Appointment Work F .
Iifo Checkboxos Deficiency  Promise Dates Defteiencies Checkboxes Order —H1E

4

/ -3 ‘.
) 1

~' ‘Zf),iifQ

hitp:/fapps. prospectin.com/amacon/DBPass/HSDeficiencyList.php3?var_ Centre=Elle&var... 9/23/2010
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